
From: French, Steve
To: Luckett, Jay P
Cc: Mike Metzkes; Mims, Jim
Subject: Re: Case Number 20-AMEND-0005 re:1111 Rose Hill Lane
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 12:03:43 PM

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Hi, Jay -
I just wanted to advise you that Christian Academy of Louisville agrees with the proposed
amendment as written and finds it consistent with the discussions we have had with Elite
Homes.
Thank you very much for the details you provided last Friday.
If you still feel it is in everyone's best interest for one of us to attend the meeting, we will
comply.
Steve

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 3:41 PM French, Steve <sfrench@caschools.us> wrote:
Thanks again, Jay. 
I’ll advise you of any comments on Monday. 
Be safe,
Steve

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 3:28 PM Luckett, Jay P <Jay.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

Steve,
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See the attached exhibit. Page 7 of my staff report includes the proposed change to BE
number 16.

 

Let me know if you have further questions or comments.

 

From: French, Steve <sfrench@caschools.us> 

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:31 PM

To: Luckett, Jay P <Jay.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Re: Case Number 20-AMEND-0005 re:1111 Rose Hill Lane

 

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe

mailto:sfrench@caschools.us
mailto:Jay.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov


 

Thank you very much for your quick response.

I would like to see what the proposal is relating to the binding elements.  We have been
working with Elite Homes on this for quite a while.  I am sure what they are proposing is
what we have verbally agreed to, but just want to confirm.

Have a great weekend.

Steve



 

On Fri, Sep 11, 2020 at 3:12 PM Luckett, Jay P <Jay.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov> wrote:

 

Steve,

 

I will accept comments beyond the date stated. That date is the latest I can guarantee
they get published for the commissioners ahead of time, but I will still get them into the

record up to the day of the hearing. I am sure the commission would like to hear from
Christian Academy, as the issue essentially only affects that property.
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From: French, Steve <sfrench@caschools.us>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Luckett, Jay P <Jay.Luckett@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: Case Number 20-AMEND-0005 re:1111 Rose Hill Lane

 

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe

 

Hi, Jay -
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Hope this finds you safe and healthy.

I just received the notice regarding the case mentioned above.  I will not be able to
review and comment prior to the 5pm deadline.  Is there any chance I can provide any
comments,

(if necessary), on Monday?

Thanks very much for your consideration.

Steve

 

--



Steve French

Director of Facilities

Christian Academy School System

700 S. English Station Road | Louisville, Kentucky 40245

P: (502) 494-7608 | F: (502) 753-4684

sfrench@caschools.us

www.caschools.us
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To develop students with a heart for God who grow as Jesus did in Wisdom, Stature, and Favor
with God and men.  (Luke 2:52)

 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is
intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized

to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.
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